Raytheon Company, Integrated Defense Systems
528 Boston Post Road
Sudbury, MA 01776

September 29, 2011
Via IBFS and E-Mail
Mindel De La Torre, Bureau Chief
international Bureau
Federal Communications Commission
445 Twelfth Street, SW

Washington, DC 20554

RE: Surrender of Satellite Earth Station Call Sign: E070146 Held by Raytheon Company

Dear Ms. De La Torre:

Raytheon Company, hereby notifies the International Bureau that it is surrendering the
authorization for the satellite earth station listed below, and should be cancelled effective September
30, 2011.

File Number Call Sign
SES-LIC-20070716-00945 | E070146

Please contact the undersigned with any questions.
Respectfully Submitted,

Raytheon Company, integrated Defense Systems
Richard Lockre}nm

Principle Technical Support Engineer

Spectrum Management



